

Kateryna Lazarchuk

Senior Associate

CV

PRACTICE AREAS

Dispute Resolution

BUSINESS SECTORS

Energy, Trade and Retail

Kateryna Lazarchuk is a Senior Associate with a primary focus on international arbitration and complex cross-border litigation. She has been involved in high-profile international arbitrations under major institutional rules, including the ICC, SCC, LCIA, UNCITRAL and CAS, as well as in complex litigation before national courts. Her experience spans a broad range of sectors, including real estate, infrastructure, banking and finance, IT and e-commerce, energy, and healthcare in both Sweden and Ukraine. Kateryna is admitted to the Ukrainian Bar Association. She has also particular expertise in advising on the regulation of cross-border export and import transactions, trade remedies and the resolution of disputes under the framework of the World Trade Organization.



E-MAIL:

kateryna.lazarchuk@vinge.se

OFFICE:

Stockholm

Education

Stockholm University, LLM, 2023

National University of Kyiv-Mohyla Academy, Master of Laws, 2019

Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University, Bachelor of Laws, 2017

Experience

Assistant to an independent arbitrator, sports arbitration, (2022-2023)

Hillmont Partners law firm, International Dispute Resolution practice, Kyiv, Associate, (2020-2022)

DLA Piper Ukraine, Litigation and Regulatory practice, Kyiv, Paralegal (2019)

Sayenko Kharenko law firm, International Trade practice, Kyiv, Paralegal (2018-2019)

VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/kateryna-lazarchuk/>